WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of Special Meeting of Wexford County Council held on Monday 3rd September, 2018 – 11.00 a.m. in the Riverside Park Hotel, Enniscorthy, County Wexford.

Attendance:

In the Chair: Cllr. W. Fitzharris, Leas Chathaoirleach.

Councillors:

P. Breen; D. Hynes; G. Lawlor; J. Mythen; O. Walsh;	G. Carthy; R. Ireton; L. McDonald; L. O'Brien; M. Whelan.	K. Codd-Nolan; P. Kavanagh; B.A. Murphy; J. O'Rourke;	J. Fleming; W. Kavanagh; M. Murphy; T. Walsh;
Officials:	Mr. T. Enright, Chief Executive; Mr. T. Larkin, Director of Services; Mr. E. Hore, Director of Services;		

Mr. T. Larkin, Director of Services; Mr. E. Hore, Director of Services; Mr. J. Carley, Director of Services; Mr. E. Taaffe, Director of Services; Ms. A. O'Neill, Head of Finance; Mr. P. Collins, County Secretary; Mr. D. Minogue, Communications Officer.

Apologies: Councillors M. Byrne; T. Dempsey; T. Forde; J. Hegarty; J. Moore; F. Staples, J. Sullivan.

At the outset the Leas Cathaoirleach, Councillor Willie Fitzharris welcomed the Members to the Special Meeting to pass a formal vote of sympathy to the Cathaoirleach of Wexford County Council, Councillor Keith Doyle on the death of his mother Helen (Eileen) Doyle.

Cllr. Fitzharris advised the Members that the Cathaoirleach had expressed his thanks and appreciation to the Members for convening the Special Meeting.

The Leas Cathaoirleach then proposed a formal vote of sympathy to the Cathaoirleach and the Members of his family on the death of their mother Helen (Eileen) Doyle. This was seconded by Cllr. R. Ireton.

The Leas Cathaoirleach then invited Cllr. W. Kavanagh to make a similar proposal on behalf of Enniscorthy Municipal District. Cllr. W. Kavanagh then formally proposed a vote of sympathy to the Cathaoirleach and his family on the death of their mother; this was seconded by Cllr. P. Kavanagh.

Cllr. W. Fitzharris then proposed a vote of sympathy to the family of Cllr. O. Walsh who suffered a bereavement recently.

Cllr. G. Lawlor then extended a vote of sympathy on behalf of the Labour Party.

Cllr. P. Kavanagh on behalf of Fine Gael extended a vote of sympathy to the Doyle Family and noted that Mrs. Doyle had travelled extensively during her life; she was an independent woman and was actively involved in the Strawberry Fair Committee and had taken part in the business life of Enniscorthy Town. She was a great character and added a lot to Enniscorthy politically, culturally and in business.

Cllr. T. Walsh then extended his sympathy on behalf of People Before Profit.

Cllr. J. Mythen extended his sympathy on behalf of Sinn Fein and advised that Mrs. Doyle was well liked in Enniscorthy, was very well respected and worked well with the people of the town.

Cllr. D. Hynes extended his sympathy to the Doyle family.

Cllr. J. Fleming as Cathaoirleach of New Ross Municipal District extended his sympathy to the Doyle Family.

Mr. T. Enright, Chief Executive, on his own behalf and on behalf of the Staff of Wexford County Council extended a vote of sympathy to the Doyle family. He referred to the recent celebration for former Cathaoirligh of Wexford County Council.

Mrs. Doyle's husband, Andy, was honoured at the ceremony for his time as Cathaoirleach of Wexford County Council and she sent a lovely note of thanks to Mr. D. Minogue, Communications Officer which was much appreciated.

A minutes silence was then called by the Leas Cathaoirleach.

This concluded the meeting.

County Secretary

Daingithe ar an

lá de Meán Fómhair, 2018.

Cathaoirleach